

AKASH SAHANI

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Profile

Hi, I'm Akash Sahani, a passionate graphic designer with a love for creativity and problemsolving. With a background in visual design, I specialize in creating compelling visuals that not only stand out but also connect with audiences on a deeper level.

Skills

- Graphic Design
- Photography
- UI Design

- Video Editing
- · Website Design
- · Content writing

Education History

B.Sc. in Computer Science Jun 2021- April 2024

Mumbai University

Higher Secondary certificate (HSC) 2020

Maharashtra Board

<u>Languages</u>

Hindi

English

+919175493085

Contact Info

- arsahani4@gmail.com
- Bhiwandi, Thane, Maharashtra

Work Experience

- **Graphic Designer** Sens Marketin, April 2023 - Present
- · Tasked as the leading graphic designer of the company
- Designed graphic design projects to improve Thynk's marketing and website appearance
- Video Editor & Social Media's Sister Nivedita EduHub, Nov 2020 - April 2023
- Handled graphic design for Paucek and Lage's landing page under supervision from the company
- Designed graphic design projects to improve Paucek and Lage's marketing and Youtube Videos appearance